Ancient Monuments in this township
1923 List

ALLHALLOWS
Churches

(a) Old church All Saint's, 12th cent. but much altered. Inscription " Thomas Denton, 1697
": brass to Francis Salkeld, 1711; slab on floor, probably old communion table. Moore
chapel, 1862, on site of Salkeld Dormitory (Bp. Nicolson, Misc. Ace., 103).

(b) New church built, 1897-99.
Pele-towers :

(a) Whitehall, early tower of Sir. Henry Percy, restored by Lancelot Salkeld, 1589, and
enlarged by George. Moore 1861 (Curwen, Castles, 405).

(b) Harby Brow, of Alex. Highmoor 1465, and additions (Curwen, Castles, 371).

See Pastscape for much more detail on these and more entries (9 in total — though there may be
some overlap with other townships).


https://www.pastscape.org.uk/SearchResults.aspx?rational=q&criteria=allhallows%20cumbria&search=ALL&sort=4&recordsperpage=10

